
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 14, 2015 

1}Iuhltt~mritt C!tlllttlttimnn 
CAPITAL C LRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASS.EE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics A· y{A. 0 · 

Docket No. 150112 

Please place in the Docket file the attached email wherein Gulf Power Company waives the 60-
day suspension date. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
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DOCUMENT NO. 02084-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Sue Ollila 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elisabeth Draper 
Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:13 AM 
Sue Ollila; Suzanne Brownless 
FW: Docket 150112-EI 

From: McGee, Robert L., Jr. (GULF) [mailto:RLMCGEE@southernco.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 6:28 PM 
To: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: Docket 150112-EI 

Ms. Draper, 

This email serves to confirm that for Docket 150112-EI, Gulf Power Company waives the 60-day action required of the 
FPSC in Section 366.06(3), Florida Statures. Please let me know if you need any further information from Gulf related to 
that docket. 

Thanks, 
Robert L. McGee Jr. 
Regulatory and Pncmg Manager 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520 
850-444-6530 




